From: Fowler, Glen

Sent: Friday, June 4, 2021 4:02 PM

To:

Subject: RAC Introduction Meeting Agenda and documents

Attachments: RAC Bylaws FINAL 6.9.21.pdf; RAC Introduction Mtg 6.9.2021 Final.pdf; RAC Meeting and Training Schedule 6.9.21.pdf; RAC Role

and Objectives 6.9.2021.pdf

Hello Redistricting Advisory Committee (RAC) members:
Attached are four documents we'll be referencing in the RAC Introduction meeting on Wednesday, June 9th, from 3:00 PM to 4 PM.

RAC Introduction Meeting Agenda
RAC Role and Obijectives

RAC Bylaws

RAC Meeting and Training Schedule
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You can access the meeting through the Team's meeting invitation | sent you earlier, or through the link below:

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Or call in (audio only)
+1 209-645-4071,,350410023#
Phone Conference ID: 350 410 023#

If you're unable to participate in the videoconference, please let me know. Like all RAC meetings, we will videorecord the meeting and you'll be
able to view it later at your convenience.

As noted in an earlier email, please refrain from communicating with your fellow RAC members about redistricting matters prior to the
Introduction meeting.

If you have any questions, please let me know. You can reach me at_ or at_

Best regards,
Glen

Glen Fowler
Redistricting Project Manager





